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Mr. Pred 1 Xexconb a 7 
4640 Noble Avenue. eR ‘ Sherman Oaks, California 91403 | So eeateen et Fon pte tae Lee a 

Dear Mr. Newcomb: ee ce 

This| is to acknowledge your communication of - oy , 

February 6th. The interest which prompted you to bring . 1a i 

this information to my attention is appreciated. — , 

2 “ Sincerely yours, . 
\ - . 

NY MAILED & | Lb. Patrick Gray III : 
oY FEB 15 1973 L. Patrick Gray, III ” r 

: -__ FBI Acting Director oa - i . - 5 

*, NOTE: Correspondent encloses material pertaining to his , 
. inquiry regarding the alleged destruction of films taken | } 

, at the autopsy of President John F. Kennedy on 11-22-63 i’ 
“at Bethesda Naval Hospital and consists of a reply from — : 
U. S. Secret Service denying that any film was destroyed - k 

-by them, a statement alleging certain films were seized : 
by Secret Service Agents and exposed to the light and a . 
letter from Newcomb to Director Rowley of the U. S. Secret 
Service regarding this apparent conflict. By letter 7-17-72 . 
we advised that FBI Agents present at the autopsy never had 
in their possession any film and ave no knowledge of any @ . 

mo film having been destroyed,.g. Wet" _ cg . te / } ne Ht. . Aon : . . Q . . : t wa O48 ote, te age : oo au -. Ln : 
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